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Docket No. 46225 - Petition of Revoke 
Bernard Timbers Water Supply 
Corporation's Certificates of Public 
Convenience and Necessity Pursuant to Tex. 
Water Code Ann. § 13.254 and 16 TAC 
§ 24.113 

Discussion and possible action with respect 
to the Proposed Order. 

Distribution List: 
Commissioners Office (9) 
Journeay, Stephen 
Burch, Chris 
Montelongo, Irene 
Wharton, Laurie 
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Public Utility Commission of TextiS I N'' etERK Brian H. Lloyd 
Executive Director 

Donna L. Nelson 
Chairman 

Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr. 
Commissioner 

Brandy Maity Marquez 
Commissioner 

Greg Abbott 
Governor 

TO: 
	

Donna L. Nelson, Chairman 
Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Commissioner 
Brandy Marty Marquez, Commissioner 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: 	Irene Monte1ongq4 
Director, Docket Management 

RE: 	Open Meeting of January 12, 2017 
Docket No. 46225 — Petition to Revoke Bernard Timbers Water Supply 
Corporation's Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity Pursuant to Tex. 
Water Code Ann. § 13.254 and 16 TAC § 24.113 

DATE: 	January 6, 2017 

On December 15, 2016, a Proposed Default Order in the above-referenced docket was issued. 
The Commission will consider this docket at an open meeting presently scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m. 
on Thursday, January 12, 2017, at the Commission's offices, 1701 North Congress Avenue, Austin, 
Texas. 

On January 4, 2017, Commission Staff proposed a correction to Finding of Fact No. 8, which 
corrects the verb tense, as set out below: 

The area covered by Bernard Timbers certificates is now served by Wharton 
County Water Control and Improvement District 2. 
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